Open Minutes:	Illinois Board of Dentistry	
Date:	July 31, 2018	
Time:	9:23 a.m.	
Location:	Springfield Office Room 202N	

Board Members Present: Peter Chemello, D.D.S., Chair Julie Galloway, D.D.S., Vice-Chair Dennis E. Manning, D.D.S., Member Joseph Maggio, D.D.S., Member Edward H. Segal, D.D.S., Member Rand F. Harlow, D.D.S., Member Joseph F. Hagenbruch, D.M.D., Member Stephen T. Jagielo, D.D.S., Member Kathy Heiar, R.D.H., Member

Board Members Absent: Vicki L. Hake, R.D.H., EdM, Member Bill Laskaris, JD, Public Member

The Board Members present constituted a quorum of the Board.

Guests Present: Dave Marsh, Director of Governor Relations for the Illinois State Dental Society Greg Johnson, Executive Director for the Illinois State Dental Society Barbara L. Mousel, D.D.S., President of the Illinois State Dental Society The Illinois Dental Hygienist Association The Illinois Dental Assistant Association Mona Van Kanegan, Chief of Oral Health with Illinois Department of Public Health Mary Kane McAuslan, D.D.S.

Staff Present: Jerry R. Miller, Board Liaison Scottie Tyus, Administrative Assistant Mary Ranieli, D.D.S., Dental Coordinator Munaza Aman, General Counsel, by phone

	Topic	Discussion	Action
I.	GUEST/COMMENTS		Meeting called to order
			at 9:23 a.m.
II.	ANNOUNCEMENTS/ CORRESPONDENCE:	Peter Chemello, D.D.S., Chair, welcomed Stephen T. Jagielo, D.D.S. to the Board.	

 III. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF OPEN MINUTES: January 30, 2018 March 27, 2018 May 22, 2018 		Motion was made, seconded (Manning/Segal) and carried to approve the January 30, 2018, March 27, 2018, and May 22, 2018 Dental Minutes.
IV. OLD BUSINESS:		
Dental Rules	Dental Rules: Munaza Aman, General Counsel, stated that the rules were about finished and planning to be filed in August.	
	Faculty Student Incidents with the Department: The Board discussed this matter and did not come to a conclusion.	
Dental Records	Dental Records: The Board discussed this matter and at this time you must keep records according to the act and rule.	
V. NEW BUSINESS		
Illinois State Dental Society	Illinois State Dental Society: Greg Johnson updated the Board on the following bills:	
	H4643 regarding Physical Therapists must consult about TMJ is at the Governor's office.	
	H4848 dealing with veteran records is on third reading.	
	H4907 is about the PMP and is now at the Governor's office.	
	H4908 is the Dental School expansion that adds 9 th grade to K, 2 nd , and 6 th . This is at the Governor's office.	

	H4953 requires one hour of	
	continuing education for sexual	
	harassment prevention training.	
	H5070 is regarding tele practice this	
	has been signed by the Governor.	
	has been signed by the Governor.	
	S2222 is dealing with takage	
	S2332 is dealing with tobacco	
	products increasing the age to	
	purchase from 18 to 21 this has been	
	sent to the Governor's office.	
	S2429 deals with Medicaid was added	
	into the budget.	
	S2491 deals with Federally Qualified	
	•	
	Health Centers.	
	S2587 deals with adding dentists to	
	the tele practices is at the Governor's	
	office.	
	S2631 changes the name "Restricted	
	Faculty" to "Faculty Limited" is at the	
	Governor's office.	
	S2777 is regarding Controlled	
	Substance License holders must do 3	
	hours of continuing education to	
	renew the license. This can be used to	
	satisfy the 48 hours needed for	
	renewal.	
	S2853 deals with criminal history is at	
	the Governor's office.	
Committee Reports:		
- CRDTS	CRDTS:	
	Dennis E. Manning, D.D.S., Member,	
	stated that the annual meeting is	
	August 24 and 25, in Kansas City.	

- CDCA/NERB	CDCA:	
	Joseph F. Hagenbruch, D.M.D., Member, stated the annual meeting is January 10, 11, and 12 in Orlando, FL.	
- ADEX	ADEX: Julie Galloway, D.D.S., Member stated that the next meeting is August 10-11, 2018, in Rosemont, IL.	
- AADB	AADB: Dennis E. Manning, D.D.S., Member stated that the annual meeting is September 23-24, 2018, at the Palmer House in Chicago, IL.	
- WREB	WREB: Dennis E. Manning, D.D.S., Member, stated that the Comprehensive Treatment Planning Exams currently. The Dental Examiner Review Board meeting (DERB) and the Hygienist Examination Regional Board (HERB) are going to be held on October 16, 2018 in Phoenix, AZ.	
Illinois Dental Hygienists Association	Illinois Dental Hygienists Association: The Illinois Dental Hygienists Association asked about the rules for continuing education requirements for a Public Health Hygienists. The rules are being worked on.	
Dental Assisting National Board	Dental Assisting National Board: Katherine Landsberg, Assistant Director, Government Relations, was not at the meeting.	
Chief of Oral Health with the Department of Public Health	Chief of Oral Health Department of Public Health Mona Van Kanegan DDS stated IDPH has received two grants from the Centers for Disease Control. In 2018 and 2019 Oral Health will be doing the 3 rd Grade Open Mouth Survey. There have been 100 schools participating.	

Reporting for Medical Device Issues - Discussion	Reporting for Medical Device Issues: The Board discussed this matter. Is a License Dentist required to contact someone regarding an issue with Medical Devices within the act and rules? There is nothing regarding this matter in the act or rules.	
ToothPic Online "Checkup" - Discussion	Tooth Pick Online: The Board discussed this matter and is going to look into it further.	
Election of Officers	Election of Officers: The Board unanimously elected Rand F. Harlow, D.D.S. as the Chair and Edward H. Segal, D.D.S. as the Vice Chair.	
VI. CLOSED SESSION:A. Review of Closed MinutesB. Application Review		
C. Deliberations		
Motion to go into Closed Session	Roll Call:	
	Peter Chemello, D.D.S. Julie Galloway, D.D.S. Dennis E. Manning, D.D.S. Joseph Maggio, D.D.S. Edward H. Segal, D.D.S. Rand F. Harlow, D.D.S. Joseph F. Hagenbruch, D.M.D. Stephen T. Jagielo, D.D.S. Kathy Heiar, R.D.H.	Motion was made, seconded (Manning/Segal) and carried to go into Closed Session pursuant to 2c 15 of the Open Meetings Act at 10:37a.m.
Motion to go into Open Session		
	A.Review of Closed Minutes:	
	The Board reviewed the Closed Minutes from the January 30, 2018, March 27, 2018, and May 22, 2018 Board meetings.	Motion was made, seconded (Manning/Harlow) and passed to go into Open Session at 11:29 a.m.

		Motion was made, seconded (Manning/Heiar) and passed to accept the Closed Minutes for the January 30, 2018, March 27, 2018, May 22, 2018 Board meetings. Application Review: The Board reviewed applications pursuant to Section 1220.160, 1220.440, and 1220.441 of the Rules. The Board reviewed and made recommendations for 7 applications for Dental and Dental Hygienist. C. Deliberations: The Board deliberated 2 cases. Raymond Lavigne 2015-02520 Recommendation: Accept Administrative Law Judge recommendation. Pauletta Young 2016-00297 Recommendation: Accept Administrative Judge recommendation.	Motion was made, seconded (Manning/Segal), and carried to accept the recommendations made in closed session.
VII.	APPLICATION REVIEW	The Board reviewed 7 applications pursuant to Section 1220.160, 1220.440, and 1220.441 of the Rules in Closed Session.	The Board signed the Action Sheets.
VIII.	BOARD CHAIRMAN TIME	Peter Chemello, D.D.S., Chair, had nothing else to report.	
IX.	BOARD LIAISON TIME:	Jerry R. Miller, Board Liaison, had	
v		nothing else to add to the meeting.	Mation - 1
X.	ADJOURNMENT		Motion was made, seconded (Segal/Heiar) and passed to adjourn the meeting. The Meeting adjourned at 11:42 a.m.